
Flag Salute

Public Hearings

Public Comment

Executive Session

Minutes Tab A Approval Introduction X Action X

Mayor Comments

Staff Reports Tab B Dan Glenn

Tab C Todd Baun

Tab D Staff Reports

Old Business Tab E Building Official Contract Introduction X Action X

Tab F Pole Attachment Agreement Introduction X Action X

New Business Tab G Electrical Rate Study Contract Introduction X Action X

Ordinances Tab H Marijuana Production Introduction X Action

Resolutions Tab I Stormwater Rate Increase Introduction X Action X

Approval of Vouchers Introduction X Action X

Mayor Council Comments

Public Comments

Executive Session

Please turn off Cell Phones- Thank you
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accomodation is Provided Upon Request

The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

La ciudad de McCleary es un proveedor de igualdad de oportunidades y el empleador

McCleary City Council 
Agenda

Adjournment or Recess Meeting

February 10th, 2016- 7:00 PM

Roll Call: ___Pos. 1- Orffer, ___Pos. 2- Vessey, ___ Pos. 3- Peterson, ___ Pos. 4- Blankenship, ___ Pos. 5- Ator



                                CITY OF MCCLEARY

                       Regular City Council Meeting

                      Wednesday, January 27, 2016

ROLL CALL AND FLAG SALUTE Councilmember's Orffer, Peterson, Blankenship and Ator were in attendance.

ABSENT Councilmember Vessey was absent and requested to be excused. It was moved by

Councilmember Orffer, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to excuse

Councilmember Vessey's absence. Motion Carried 4-0.

STAFF PRESENT Present at the meeting were Todd Baun, Wendy Collins, George Crumb, Paul Nott, Randy 
Bunch and Dan Glenn.

PUBLIC HEARING None.

PUBLIC COMMENT The Council held a workshop prior to the regular meeting to discuss the Shoreline 
Management Plan with Mark Daniels from the Watershed Group.

EXECUTIVE SESSION Mayor Schiller called for an executive session at 7:05 pm to discuss labor negotiations 
pursuant to RCW 42.30.140.4(a) for 20 minutes or less. The executive session ended at 7:25 
pm.

MINUTES APPROVED It was moved by Councilmember Orffer, seconded by Councilmember Ator to approve 

the January 13, 2016 minutes. Motion Carried 4-0.

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT Dan Glenn provided a written report for the Council and is available if they have any 
questions. 

MAYOR'S COMMENTS Mayor Schiller informed the Council there will be a couple interns from the University of 
Washington coming to help the City on creating our vision and mission plan. They will be here 
on Friday, February 5th to meet with administration and interested residents and 
Councilmembers.

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 
REPORT

Todd Baun provided a written report for the Council and is available, if they have any 
questions.

ELECTRIC RATE STUDY 
PROPOSALS

Todd Baun met with two companies that provided rate study proposals for the City. After 
listenting to the two presentations, and after further discussion with the company 

representatives, staff believes FCS Group will provide the best study for the City's needs. It 

was moved by Councilmember Orffer, seconded by Councilmember Ator to follow the 

recommendation by to staff to authorize the City to move forward with FCS Group for 

the electrical rate study. Motion Carried 4-0.

MARIJUANA HEARING 
EXAMINER REPORT

Tabled.

FRATERNAL ORDER OF 
POLICE (FOP) CONTRACT

It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

authorize the Mayor to sign the FOP contract as presented. Carried 4-0.

ORDINANCE 816 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to adopt 

Ordinance 816 relating to governmental administration, adding a new chapter to Title 17 

of the Municipal Code, providing for severability and an effective date. Roll call taken in 

the affirmative. Ordinance Adopted 4-0.

ORDINANCE 817 CIVIL 
SERVICE MODIFICATION

It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to adopt 

Ordinance 817 relating to governmental operation, modifying the number of individuals 

serving upon the civil service commission, amending section 2.56.020 MMC, providing 

for an effective date and severability. Roll call taken in the affirmative. Ordinance 

Adopted 4-0.

RESOLUTION 682 PERMISSIVE 
USE UDPATE

It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to adopt 

Resolution 682 in relation to the granting of and fees to be charged for permissive use 

permits and repealing Resolution 208. Resolution Adopted 4-0.



REVERSE RESOLUTION 682 
PERMISSIVE USE UDPATE

It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

withdraw the adoption of Resolution 682 so that the Council can reconsider the fee 

amounts. Motion Carried 4-0.

APPOINT MAYOR PRO TEM It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

nominate and appoint Councilmember Orffer as Mayor Pro Tem. Motion Carried 4-0.

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS Accounts Payable vouchers/checks approved were 40637 - 40661 including EFT's in the 
amount of $30,437.39. 

It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

approve the vouchers. Motion Carried 4-0.

EXECUTIVE SESSION None.

PUBLIC COMMENT None.

MEETING ADJOURNED It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Orffer to adjourn 

the meeting at 8:10 pm. The next meeting will be Wednesday, February 10, 2016 at 7:00 

pm. Motion Carried 4-0.

Approved by Mayor Brent Schiller and Clerk-Treasurer Wendy Collins.













STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Schiller 

From: Todd Baun, Director of Public Works 

Date: February 5th, 2016 

Re: Current Non-Agenda Activity 

 

     

 

City Council Tour Date and Time 

 

The City Council City Tour is scheduled for March 11th at 2:30.  We will meet at City 

Hall to start the tour.  

 

 

City Wide Clean-Up 

 

The City wide clean-up is scheduled for April 23rd from 8:00 am to 2:00 pm.    

 

 

 

Tab C 





STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Todd Baun- Director of Public Works 

Date: February 5th, 2016 

Re: Building Official Contract 

 

 

We have been in the process of finding a consulting firm to handle our building official 

needs for several months now.   

 

We have been using the City of Elma’s Building Official, Joe Chrystal, since August. 

Elma is letting us use Joe’s services until the end of February. 

 

On November 12th, 2015, the council selected to negotiate with BHC Consultants for the 

Building Official duties.  BHC has accepted the addendum that Dan has requested and 

they are ready to start working for us.   

 

Action Requested: 

 

Please discuss and allow Mayor to enter into a contract with BHC Consultants.  

Tab E 

































 Page 1 

www.fcsgroup.com 

CONTRACT AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 

 

FINANCIAL CONSULTING SOLUTIONS 

GROUP, INC. 
Redmond Town Center 

7525 – 166
th

 Ave. NE, Suite D-215 

Redmond, Washington 98052 

AND 
CITY OF MCCLEARY 
 

 

100 South 3
rd

 Street 

McCleary, WA  98557 

 

PROJECT:  COST OF SERVICE STUDY AND RATE DESIGN

 THIS AGREEMENT combines all understandings between the Parties regarding professional 

services for the Project named above and supersedes all prior proposals, quotations, solicitations, 

negotiations, representations, agreements or understandings, whether written or oral . 

 The performance of the professional services herein described and authorized by City of 

McCleary, as well as payment for such services, shall be in accordance with the terms and conditions 

presented in this Agreement and the following Sections and Exhibits which are attached and 

incorporated by reference which, taken together, shall constitute the whole Agreement.  

Section I - Relationship of the Parties 

Section II - Contract Provisions 

Exhibit A - Scope of Work and Task Plan 

Exhibit B - Budget 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have hereunto set their hands and seals this 

_____________ day of __________________________, 20______. 

APPROVED: APPROVED: 

FINANCIAL CONSULTING CITY OF MCCLEARY 

SOLUTIONS GROUP, INC.  

 

 

____________________________   ___________________________ 

Angie Sanchez Virnoche  
Principal  

Date: _____________________ Date: _____________________ 

 ATTEST: 

      

 _________________________ 



 Page 2 

 

www.fcsgroup.com 

SECTION I: RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES 

The City of McCleary ("Client"), desires to complete a Cost of Service Study and Rate Design 

("Project").  In furtherance of the Project, the Client hereby contracts with Financial Consulting 

Solutions Group, Inc. ("FCS GROUP") to perform the professional services described in Exhibit A of 

this Agreement.  All services shall be performed under the joint supervision of the Client’s 

Representative, Todd Baun, or a designee or designees identified in writing to FCS GROUP by the 

Client’s Representative. 

This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon successors, assigns, and legal 

representatives of each of the Parties hereto.  Any assignment or transfer of an interest in this 

Agreement by either Party without the written consent of the other shall be void.  

SECTION II: CONTRACT PROVISIONS 

1. Scope of Work:  FCS GROUP shall perform the service for the Client which as defined in Exhibit A 

of this Agreement. 

2. Time for Completion:  The Scope of Work for the conduct of the study as set forth above is 

anticipated to be completed by FCS GROUP within a time frame approximating that shown by the 

following schedule: 

Notice to Proceed: Upon signature of Agreement by both parties 

Completion of Project: June 1, 2016 

FCS GROUP agrees to perform the work described in the Scope of Work according to the  contract 

schedule.  Any delays shall be agreed upon by FCS GROUP and Client prior to the due date.  Changes 

in the schedule caused by Client delays may require additional compensation and a change order.  

If FCS GROUP is delayed in the performance of services by conditions which are beyond their control, 

or by a change in the scope of work, the schedule showing time of performance may be revised.  Any 

revision thereto shall be submitted in writing to the Client for review and approval by the Client 

Representative.  If FCS GROUP’s services are temporarily suspended by the Client in the interest of the 

Project and with written notice to FCS GROUP, and the suspensions last longer than 90 consecutive 

days, FCS GROUP shall be compensated for any additional labor and direct expenses incurred due to 

the interruption and resumption of services. 

3. Payment:  FCS GROUP will be paid by the Client on a time and materials basis as outlined below 

and in accordance with the budget attached hereto as Exhibit B.  Direct expenses will be charged as 

identified in Exhibit B.  FCS GROUP agrees to perform the services as set forth in Exhibit A at a cost 

not to exceed $XXX.  It is understood that FCS GROUP will not exceed this amount without the 

Client’s prior written authorization. 

Payment to FCS GROUP for services set forth in Exhibit A shall be: an amount equal to FCS GROUP's 

standard billing rates included in the budget as set forth in Exhibit B multiplied by the actual hours 

worked. Should any unforeseen project delays, not caused by FCS GROUP, and/or any requested 

amendments to the original scope of work, cause this contract to extend more than 90 days past the 

original contracted schedule date, any work and/or amendments to the work shall be billed at the 

standard billing rates in effect for the period of time the work is being performed. If said change in 

billing rates will cause the project to exceed the amount stated in the preceding paragraph, a change 

order will be prepared and signed by both parties.   

FCS GROUP will invoice Client monthly and payment shall be made within 30 days of receipt of 

invoice. 

4. Supplemental Agreements:  Supplemental Agreements may be entered into upon mutual written 

agreement that would increase or decrease the scope and associated costs and payment. 



 Page 3 

 

www.fcsgroup.com 

5. Work to be Accomplished:  All work accomplished will be performed under the direction of the 

Client Representative or his/her Designee. 

6. Termination:  This contract may be terminated by the Client by giving FCS GROUP written notice 

of such termination no fewer than fifteen (15) days in advance of the effective date of said termination.  

FCS GROUP shall be entitled to terminate this agreement only in the case of a material breach by the 

Client, and upon failure of the Client to remedy said breach within fifteen (15) days of said notice.  In 

the event that the contract is terminated before completion, FCS GROUP shall be paid for the services to 

date on the basis set forth in Paragraph 3, plus 10% of the total compensation earned to time of 

termination to compensate for FCS GROUP's rescheduling adjustments, reassignment of personnel, and 

related costs incurred due to termination.  The Client shall notify FCS of termination or abandonment in 

writing. 

7. Indemnity:  FCS GROUP shall comply with all Federal Government, State and local laws and 

ordinances applicable to the work to be done under this Agreement. 

FCS GROUP hereby agrees to hold the Client harmless from and shall process and defend at its own 

expense, specific claims, demands or suits at law or equity, arising from FCS GROUP's negligent 

performance of the provisions of this Agreement; provided that if the Client and FCS GROUP are 

concurrently negligent, FCS GROUP shall be required to indemnify and defend only in proportion to 

negligence of FCS GROUP.  These indemnity provisions shall not require FCS GROUP to defend or 

indemnify the Client against any action based solely on the alleged negligence of the Client.  

8. All Work Produced is Joint Property of FCS GROUP and the Client:  The materials, computer 

programs, reports, calculations, analyses, etc., generated by FCS GROUP under this contract including 

the final report shall be the joint property of the Client and FCS GROUP.  FCS GROUP may retain 

copies thereof for work paper documentation and their own use unless specifically restricted in writing 

by the Client as to use. 

Computer models use generally available software, such as Microsoft Excel (TM), and FCS GROUP 

does not intend or imply any warranty of those programs. 

9. Financial Forecasts:  Neither FCS GROUP's name nor the report and its financial projections may be 

referred to or included in any prospectus or as a part of any offering or representation made in 

connection with the sale of securities or participation interests to the public, whether through a public or 

private offering. 

The information used in developing the forecast assumptions will be derived from published information 

and other sources FCS GROUP considers appropriate.  However, FCS GROUP cannot assume 

responsibility for the accuracy of such material.  Moreover, forecasts are subject to many uncertainties 

as to the future; therefore, FCS GROUP cannot represent that the projected financial statements will be 

representative of the results that actually occur.  FCS GROUP will endeavor to include appropriate 

comments drawing the readers' attention to these matters. 

10. Integrated Agreement:  This agreement together with attachments or addenda, represents the entire 

and integrated agreement between the Client and FCS GROUP supersedes all prior negotiations, 

representations, or agreements written or oral.  This agreement may be amended by written instrument 

signed by both the Client and FCS GROUP. 

11. Independent Contractor:  The parties intend that an independent Contractor/Client relationship 

will be created by this agreement.  No agent, employee, or representative of FCS GROUP shall be 

deemed to be an agent, employee, or representative of the Client for  any purpose.  FCS GROUP shall be 

solely responsible for all acts of its agents, employees, representatives, and subcontractors during the 

performance of this contract. 



 Page 4 

 

www.fcsgroup.com 

12. Equal Opportunity:  FCS GROUP is committed to the principles of providing equal employment 

opportunities for all employees. The performance and diversity of our employees will help us meet the 

challenges of the present and the future in serving our clients. This policy statement is a reaffirmation of 

our long-standing commitment to provide equal opportunity on the basis of individual merit and 

personal qualifications to employees and applicants for employment without regard to race, color, 

religious creed, sex, sexual orientation or preference, gender identity, genetic characteristics or 

information of employee or family, age, national origin, ancestry, marital status, citizenship, the 

presence of sensory, mental, or physical disability, pregnancy/childbirth or related condition, medical 

condition, membership in the military service, veteran’s status, political ideology or any other basis 

protected by applicable federal, state, or local laws.  

13. Notices:  Notices to the Client shall be sent to the following address: 

City of McCleary 
Attention: Todd Baun 

100 South 3
rd

 Street 

McCleary, WA 98557 

 

Notices to FCS GROUP shall be sent to the following address: 

 

Financial Consulting Solutions Group, Inc. 

Attention: Angie Sanchez Virnoche, Principal 

Redmond Town Center 

7525 – 166
th

 Ave. NE, Suite D-215 

Redmond, Washington  98052 

 



 Page 5 

 

www.fcsgroup.com 

EXHIBIT A:  SCOPE OF WORK AND TASK PLAN 

The following work tasks have been developed to complete a cost-of-service and rate design study. As 

illustrated in the task plan, we follow a structured method to arrive at rate conclusions, which will 

enable us to perform the work in an orderly, efficient and results-oriented manner.  

Task 1| Data Collection/Validation 

FCS GROUP will provide a data needs list encompassing historical and projected revenue, expenses, 

load data, power costs, fiscal policies, and planning information. The data will be reviewed, analyzed 

and validated for inclusion in the study process. 

Task 2 | Project Kickoff Meeting 

FCS GROUP will schedule a project kickoff meeting with the City project team. Attendees will ideally 

include representatives from engineering, operations, administration, finance, and customer service. 

This approach has worked successfully in the past by incorporating multiple views and all owing for 

issues to be vetted at the beginning of the project. The meeting will introduce the project team, identify 

study objectives, review methodology and expectations, confirm schedule, and discuss team roles. We 

recommend this one (1) hour meeting be scheduled as a “Go-To-Meeting
TM

 

Task 3 | Review and Forecast Sales and Load Information 

The development of load data is vital to the rate study as it establishes the foundation from which all 

other analyses are based: rate revenue, power costs, cost allocations and rate designs. A load forecast 

will be developed by collecting and reviewing customer billing summaries, by class. With the 

information gathered, the number of accounts, kWh and kW by customer class, will be validated against 

revenue collected by conducting a revenue reconciliation. Anomalies and/or adjustments identified will 

be corrected to develop customer class usage profiles for a “normal ized” year. This data will be used to 

develop a load forecast for the test period identified.  

The load forecast developed will be applied to the current City rates to determine the level of existing 

rate revenue collected by customer class. This revenue forecast will be used in the revenue requirement 

to evaluate the sufficiency of revenue in meeting total overall utility revenue needs.  

The revenue forecast will offer the option to adjust growth in total or to differentiate customer and load 

growth to reflect the anticipated impacts of price elasticity and conservation, if applicable. 

Task 4 | Establish Revenue Requirements 

In this task, we will craft analytical spreadsheet models to develop a six-year revenue requirements 

forecast that analyzes the following:  

 Capital infrastructure costs 

 Expenses incurred to operate, maintain, and manage the system (including power costs)  

 Existing and future debt repayment and reserves 

 Cash flow needs 

 Fiscal policy achievement 

We will design the analysis to mirror the City’s own funds and to be flexible and stable enough to 



 Page 6 

 

www.fcsgroup.com 

analyze multiple scenarios. Tasks include: 

a) Operating Forecast. The operating forecast is intended to identify future annual non-capital 

costs. Annual escalation factors will be applied for general inflation, labor and benefits. 

Adjustments will be made for new costs anticipated from additional staffing needs and other 

operating costs associated with maintaining the system along with initiating new or enhanced  

program activities such as conservation.  

b) Power Costs. Work with City staff and Bonneville Power Administration (BPA) power and 

transmission representatives to forecast power costs based on the load forecast developed. We 

have gained efficiency through direct access to the BPA portal. Power costs will be forecast 

based on the City’s power resources – BPA and others if applicable. 

c) Capital Funding. The City’s capital improvement plan will be used to determine total annual 

capital needs. The analysis will develop a capital funding plan that will determine an optimal 

mix of available resources from rate revenues, contributions in aid of construction, existing cash 

reserves and debt financing to maintain ongoing financial health of the system. 

d) Debt Service Requirements. We will include existing and any anticipated new debt service 

obligations in the revenue requirement along with meeting debt service coverage 

requirements/targets. 

e) Reserve Analysis. We will review existing fund balance policies for compliance and 

recommend new fund balance targets as warranted.  

f) Fixed/Variable Costs. Complete a line item analysis of costs to determine the fixed and 

variable costs of the system to include power costs. Discuss the BPA composite charge cost 

split. 

g) Test of Sufficiency. We will evaluate the adequacy of current system revenues in meeting both 

cash flow needs and debt service coverage requirements.  

h) Annual Rate Strategy. Develop an annual rate strategy to fully fund all system obligations and 

smooth rate impacts.  

i) Sensitivity Analyses. Offer up to two (2) sensitivity analyses to evaluate the financial and rate 

impacts of changes to load growth, power costs, project timing and priority, project funding, 

conservation initiatives or others specified by the City. 

Task 5 | Rate Design  

Current rate design options for each customer class will be analyzed to determine whether they are 

sufficient to meet City objectives, and are consistent with current and/or recommended fiscal policies, 

generate sufficient revenue to meet the required revenue forecast, and begin to address any inequities 

identified in the cost-of-service findings. If there are gaps in the current rate design, the project team 

will craft alternative rate designs for consideration based on industry standards and project team 

expertise and experience. Key tasks include the following:  

a) Identify the rate structure goals/objectives of the City (e.g. conservation, equity, revenue 

stability). 

b) Review classes of service and existing rate designs for appropriateness.  Identify improvements 

as warranted. 



 Page 7 

 

www.fcsgroup.com 

c) Develop a schedule of rates, by customer class for the approved rate strategy 

d) Provide a comparison of surrounding utility rates. 

Task 6 | Pole Attachment Charges 

Charges for electric system pole attachments will be analyzed or established to ensure fairness, and in 

consideration of applicable public policy goals and regulatory requirements, if any. The analysis will 

consider multiple approaches including the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) telecom rate 

formula both pre and post-April 7, 2011 as well as an independent formulation. The result will be two to 

four viable and defendable options that will be provided and explained to the City to assist in developing 

its strategy concerning pole attachment rates. It is nearly always the case that the FCC formula produces 

a lower pole attachment rate than an independent analysis due to the public policy goals that have 

tended to affect the FCC formula (i.e. promotion of broadband). Even though the City is not subject to 

FCC regulation there may be local public policy goals concerning broadband, or even neighboring 

utility rates to be factored into its decision on setting pole attachment rates.  

Data generally required for the study includes the installed cost and counts of various size poles, 

depreciation rates, number of attachments, number of attaching parties per pole and other financial 

information. A project review meeting will be scheduled to review findings and incorporate edits. The 

overall objectives of the task are to assist the City in implementing pole attachment rates that are 

defendable and meet the City’s goals. 

Task 7 | Plan Project Team Review Meetings 

It will be important to interact frequently with City staff throughout the project; to make certain that the 

study develops work products collaboratively, reflecting the industry expertise of the project team and 

the specific needs and goals of City staff and management.  

We recommend the following project team meetings. 

a) Kickoff meeting – included in Task 2 

b) First review meeting via Go-To-Meeting
TM

 

c) Second review meeting on-site 

Task 8 | Presentations 

Prepare for and facilitate a presentation to the City Council to review findings, conclusions and 

recommendations. Tasks include: 

a) Develop PowerPoint presentation material on the recommendations of the study for an on-site 

presentation to the City Council. 

b) Optional second Council meeting will be included separately. 

Task 9 | Documentation 

The report will be separated under two phases.  The first phase will include a Technical memorandum of 

findings that will identify the key assumptions, results and recommendations of the revenue 

requirement.  This technical memorandum should be sufficient to satisfy the Auditor’s request.   

The second phase of the documentation will be optional.  It will include an extended discussion of the 



 Page 8 

 

www.fcsgroup.com 

rate study process, methodology and rate design evaluation and schedules. 

Optional Tasks 

The City has requested a budget to complete a revenue requirement update for the water and sewer 

utilities.  It appeared that the water and sewer utilities have not been formally reviewed since the last 

study FCS GROUP conducted in 2007. As requested by the City, we have provided an estimate for a 

revenue requirement update for each utility.  There is cost efficiency in number of meeting required, 

data coordination and project start up when all three utilities are looked at together.   

Optional: Water and Sewer Fiscal Health Review 

Fiscal health review would encompass performing a revenue requirement analysis for the additional 

selected utilities (e.g. Water and Sewer). Elements identified in Task 4 above will be performed.   The 

rate design assumes no changes to the existing rate structures.  The rate strategy developed would be 

applied equally to each rate class and fixed and variable rate component.   

Water Fiscal Health Review
 
………………………………………………………$5,560  

Sewer Fiscal Health Review
 
…………………………………………………………$5,560  

Optional: Additional Meetings & Presentations  

Depending on City’s needs and budget constraints, additional meetings can be performed either on -site 

or through conference call and Go-To-Meeting
TM 

software, which allows all parties to view documents 

via an Internet connection. Presentations to the Council and the public typically require development of 

presentation materials and some direct expenses for travel. 

-Go-To-Meeting
TM 

………………………………………………………… $1,080 Per 2 hour Meeting 

-Onsite meeting (includes travel no presentation)…………………………………$2,025 Per Meeting 

-Onsite meeting with presentation (including travel)……………………………...$2,360 Per Meeting 

 

 
  



 Page 9 

 

www.fcsgroup.com 

 

EXHIBIT B: BUDGET 

 

 

DIRECT EXPENSES 

Direct Expenses will not be charged for ordinary project-related expenses.  For any client-requested 

extraordinary expenses, specific terms will be established prior to expenditure and billing.  

TECHNOLOGY CHARGE 

FCS GROUP charges a $5 per hour technology charge (included in hourly rate) to cover overhead for IT 

systems, computers, communication devices and connectivity. 

 

CONSULTANT HOURS

Total
Sanchez Tarasov Macke Gasal Nelson
Managing Asst. Proj Senior Project Consultant Supporting Admin. Estimated Labor

Task Principal Manager Analysts Manager Analyst Support Hours Budget

Hourly Billing Rates: $230 $175 $135 $242 $187 $143 $75

TECHNICAL TASKS

Task 1 | Data Collection/Validation -                       -                       4                       -                       -                       -                       2                       6                       $690

Task 2 | Kickoff Meeting (1 GoTo - 1 hour) 1                       1                       1                       -                       -                       -                       -                       3                       $540

Task 3 | Review and Project Sales and Load 4                       12                     20                     -                       -                       -                       -                       36                     $5,720

Task 4 | Establish Revenue Requirements 4                       8                       24                     -                       -                       -                       -                       36                     $5,560

Task 5 | Pole Attachment Charges -                       -                       -                       4                       20                     2                       -                       26                     $4,994

Task 6 | Rate Design 2                       4                       4                       -                       -                       -                       -                       10                     $1,700

Total Technical Tasks 11                     25                     53                     4                       20                     2                       2                       117                   $19,204

PROCESS TASKS

Meetings

Task 7 | Review Meetings (1 GoTo - 2 hours) 2                       2                       2                       -                       -                       -                       -                       6                       $1,080

          Review Meetings (1 Onsite Meeting) 6                       6                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       12                     $2,430

Task 8 | Presentations

            1 City Council Meeting 2                       10                     -                       -                       -                       -                       2                       14                     $2,360

Task 9 | Documentation

            Phase I: Technical Memo 1                       2                       8                       -                       -                       -                       2                       13                     $1,810

            Phase 2: Extended Documentation (optional) 1                       2                       12                     -                       -                       -                       2                       17                     $2,350

Total Process Tasks 12                     22                     22                     -                       -                       -                       6                       62                     $10,030

TOTAL LABOR ALL 23                     47                     75                     4                       20                     2                       8                       179                   $29,234

Expenses

Travel Three (3) Onsite Trips (mileage only) Estimate, Billed At Cost $555

TOTAL PROJECT LABOR AND EXPENSES $29,789

OPTIONAL ADDITIONAL TASKS

Additional City Council Presentation $2,360

Water Fiscal Health Review $5,560

Sewer Fiscal Health Review $5,560

FCS GROUP POWER SYSTEM ENGINEERING



STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Todd Baun- Director of Public Works 

Date: February 5th, 2016 

Re: Stormwater Rates 2016    

 

 

After discussions at the January 13th Council Meeting and the finance committee 

meeting, we have come up with a different rate increase for the storm water fund. It will 

break down as follows over the next 3 years.  After 3 years the Council can choose to 

review the rates or an automatic increase will be implemented.   

 

2016:  Base shall be $9.00 for the first 3,000 square feet of impervious surface, or 

fraction thereof, and $3.50 for each additional 3,000 square feet, or fraction thereof, of 

impervious surface area. 

 

December, 2016:  Base shall be $10.40 for the first   3,000 square feet of impervious 

surface, or fraction thereof, and $4.00 for each additional 3,000 square feet, or fraction 

thereof, of impervious surface area. 

 

December, 2017:  Base shall be $12.00 for the first   3,000 square feet of impervious 

surface, or fraction thereof, and $4.50 for each additional 3,000 square feet, or fraction 

thereof, of impervious surface area. 

 

The reason for this increase is to not only keep up with labor, material, and maintenance 

costs, but also complete Capital Improvement projects outlined in our Stormwater 

Management Plan.   

 

 

Action Requested: 

 

Please authorize the Mayor to sign the Resolution.   

 

Tab I 














